
 

 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 1 
 

Procurement of Tour Operator Services for the Marketing Tie-Up with Cebu 
Pacific Air for the Media Travel Invitational Program 

(DOT-BAC-IB NO. 2023-012) 
 

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 1 is issued to all prospective bidders to clarify, modify 
and/or amend items in the Bidding Documents as discussed and agreed during the Pre-Bid 
Conference held on 29 May 2023 for the above-mentioned procurement project. 

 
I. Clarification Raised by Prospective Bidder 

 

Clarification of Bidder Response  

1. Baggage allowance for the international 
flight?  

1.  20kgs per person, roundtrip. 

2. Domestic flights sponsored by Cebu 
Pacific? 

2. Yes, all domestic flights (MNL-CEB-MNL) 
are sponsored by Cebu Pacific. 

3. Will both OPMD representatives 
accompany and assist the remaining 3 pax in 
Malapascua? 

3. Yes, both DOT representatives will stay 
behind to assist the remaining group as it 
will also serve as an inspection in the 
destination for our Vietnamese market. 

4. Please provide itinerary. 4. Attached herewith the tentative itinerary 

for reference. 

5. For the July 18 water activities at 
Malapascua Island, 15 pax? 

5. Typographical error. It should be the 

remaining 3 Vietnamese + 2 DOT 

Representatives. 

6. Ocular Inspections? 6. Yes, few properties in Malapascua. 

 
This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin shall form part of the Bidding Documents.  

For the guidance and information of all concerned.  

                                                       
 
 
 
ASEC. REYNALDO L. CHING  
        DOT-BAC Chairperson  

June 05, 2023 


